Tasha Jordan

From: Deborah Nickson

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:37 AM
To: Tasha Jordan

Subject: FW: Bess Averett Appointment

Please see email from Laura Beth.

Deborah

From: Laura Beth Strickland <Laurabeth@visitvicksburg.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Deborah Nickson <dnickson@vicksburg.org>

Subject: Bess Averett Appointment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Vicksburg.org . Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bess’ appointment expired in August 2024. | might have missed her reappointment but if not Mayor Flaggs asked
foritto be put on the agenda for Monday.

Thank you,

Laura Beth Strickland, Executive Director
Vicksburg Convention & Visitors Bureau
1619 Walnut Street

Vicksburg, MS 39180
www.VisitVicksburg.com

601-831-3373 (M) 601-883-9956 (O)
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Department Details

Department name: Vicksburg Convention and Visitors Bureau
Type: Board or Commission

Meeting time:

Meeting location:

Primary contact:

Description: This board is a 4 year term. Senate Bill 3203

Name Title Start Date End Date

Patty Cappaert 8/24/2022 8/6/2026 =
Bess Mitchell Averett 832020 8/6/2024

Johnny Lee Reynolds, Sr. 8/2/2021 8/6/2025

Pat Hemphill 8/25/2022 8/6/2026 *
Tiffany Robinson-Walker 3/7/12022 8/6/2025

Lynn Foley 8/26/2022 8/6/2026

* indicates extended term
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